PAGE TWO

THE DAILY JAR HEEL

THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 1950

8-31-49

·D ·N ·FIIH INA. C.

Revised Student Constitution To Be Voted On April 4

OFFICIAL STUDENT CONSTITUTION

of the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill + 1950

PREAMBLE

the doubts we have inherited the doubts we have inherited from one hundred and fifty years student Body but not within the (a) to make rules affecting condetermination to preserve the adjust; make presonal freedom secure, ations from the Legislature; establish justice, and win a lastindividual and collective action; House Privileges Board, and any authorization. establish this constitution for the except women's social rules;

ARTICLE I (Legislative): Section 9 of this article.

shall be apportioned among the the quorum present shall be ne- Section 12 (Interfraternity

men students living in Universi-ty dormitories, the women stu-dents living in University dormi-charges shall prosecute, and the representatives of the various tories, the men students living accused official may designate social fraternities on the campus dormitories, the women student for the defense. The regular offi- social fraternities alone living elsewhere than in Uni- cers of the Legislature or their Section 13 (Pan-Hellenic Counversity dormitories. The number regular alternates shall serve at cil): There shall be a Pan-Hellenof members in the Legislature the trial. The trial shall be in ic Council composed of reprefrom each of these groups shall open session. A two-third vote of sentatives of the various social bear the same relation to the tot- the Legislature shall be neces- sororities on the campus to han-

al membership of the Legislature sary to remove the accused from dle matters which concern soas the total number of persons office. sororities alone in each group shall bear to the Section 6 (Fee structure): The ARTICLE II (Judiciary): total membership of the Student Student Legislature shall not al- Section 1 (Judicial bodies estab-Body. The Student Legislature ter the fee structure for a given lished): The judicial power shall shall have power to make further school year later than April first be vested in a Student Council, division of these groups into dis- of the school year immediately a Men's Council, a Women's tricts. Every member of the Stu- preceeding. The fee collections Council, a Law School Court, a dent Legislature shall at the time recognized by the University at Medical School Court, a Men's of his election be a student in the time this constitution is rati- Interdormitory Council Court, an the University in good standing fied shall obtian until the Stu- Interdormitory Council Court,

and a resident of the district dent Legislature alters or repeals the Women's House Councils, which he represents. and a Dance Committee. Section 3 (Speaker.): The Vice Section 7 (Class organizations): Section 2 (Jurisdiction): President of the Student Body When the Student Legislature (a) (Student Council: The Stushall be speaker of the Student shall deem it possible and proper, Council) shall have final jurisdic-

Logislature it shall create such class organi- tion in all cases involving offenses Section 4 (Powers.): The Stu- zations as it shall deem neces- against the Student Body. It

dent Legislature shall have power sary. The Legislature shall fix shall have original jurisdiction in (a) to levy and collect all stu- the duties and powers of the all cases involving the constitudent fees except athletic fees, class organizations and the man- tionality of any legislative or but total fees shall not exceed ner in which class funds shall be executive action. It shall have ed by the Law School Student inauguration; but total tees shall not exceed her in which class funds shall be executive action. It shall have the bill be bill

men's dormitories and the dormi- holdover members chosen by the the Student Body, categorizing members of the Men's Interdormieach offense, and fixing maxi- tory Council at their first meeting mum and minimum penalties and in May to serve until the follow-and punishments for each cate- ing May. If the President at gory, and, when it deems it pro- time is a junior he shall autoper, fixing specific punishments matically become a holdover for particular kinds of offenses; member. The Men's Interdormi-(j) to make recommendations tory Council shall choose its own With strong purpose to resolve to the Student Welfare Board officers. The Men's Interdormi-

of formless growth, with resolute power of the Student Body to duct of men in dormitories: (b) to represent dormitory men best in our tradition of respon- (k) to require reports from the in dealings with the University.

sible student self-government, we standing committees and from all The President of the Interassert our goals to preserve order, organizations receiving appropri- dormitory Council shall have (i) to review rules made by dormitory elections, and no elecing opportunity for responsible the Dance Committee and the tion shall be valid without this

and to these ends we ordain and enactments of the Coed Senate Section 11 (Men's Dormitory Councils): The Men's Dormitory Student Body of the University (m) to make laws authorizing Councils shall be composed of of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. appointments by the President to the President, Vice-President, fill any elective positions made Secretary-Treasurer, and all the

Power): Supreme legislative (n) to make all laws necessary men's dormitories. The Men's power in the Student Body shall and proper to promote the gen- Dormitory Councils shall have be vested in a Student Legisla- eral welfare of the Student Body, power to make such special rules ture, except as provided for in Section 5 (Impeachment and concerning conduct in the reremoval from office): The Stu- pective men's dormitories as shall

Section 2 (Composition): The dent Legislature shall have the not conflict with the rulings of Legislature shall be composed of power to impeach and remove the Student Legislature and fifty members half of whom shall from office any elected student Men's Interdormitory Council; be elected annually at Spring official. Charges may be entered and each Dormitory Council shall below. It Elections and the other half of against any student official for have power to authorize and plan Carolina. at Fall Elections. These members ance of duty. A majority vote of dormitories.

Committee Completes Big Task Of Revision

When election day rolls around next Tuesday, April 4, one of the questions on which the students must vote is ly outlined. Among these are the provisions for student gov- Legislature supply such informa- original jurisdiction in all cases ernment during the summer school.

Section I (Supreme Legislative vacant during the term of office; counselors of the respective to vote on it next week. The alterations were worked out conduct such investigations of Section 2 (House Privileges ing representatives to the Counafter many long hours of consideration by the constitutional the expenditures of organizations Board): revision committee, and the final result may be considered a below. Its provisions will regulate your everyday life at

> The Women's Council shall be (d) No student shall be a composed of three seniors, four member of more than one judijuniors, one graduate student, cial body. and one woman student at large.

The junior members shall be Men's and Women's Councils, the be the Secretary-Treasurer of the Legislature. elected annually at fall elections. Men's Interdormitory Council Student Body, and eight memthe following spring elections. their respective memberships.

of one year. Three seniors, one and a Secretary-Treasurer of the hold open hearings before mak- versity Club shall elect its own junior, one sophomore, one grad- Student Body. The three officers ing detailed recommendations officers. It shall be the purpose uate student, and the pharmacy of the Student Body shall be concerning the amount of student of the University Club to prostudent shall be elected at spring elected by and from the Student fees to be levied and the man- mote interest in campus activities elections. Two juniors, one sopho- Body at large.

shall be elected at fall elections. dent):

to the chairmanship in the spring Body shall have power shall expire at the following fall (a) to appoint the chairman activities as the Budget Commit- intercollegiate, high school, and elections, it shall be extended and members of all standing com- tee shall deem wise and proper. preparatory school teams in con- proper to aid him in the peruntil the following spring elec- mittees and boards not otherwise Section 8 (Student Entertain- junction with other agencies on formance of his duty; provided for in this constitution, ment Committee):

(d) (Law School Court): The Law School Court shall be to the Student Legislature for Committee shall be composed of thirds vote of the members. Such mittees and boards as shall be opcomposed of a Chief Justice elect- approval within five weeks of his a chairman and five student honorary members, including fac-

supervise the Student Activities and the Order of the Grail, ap- Student Legislature. Office and it shall require all pointed by the Dance Committee Section 3 (Freedom of the Edi-

organizations receiving funds by from a list of three submitted by tors): appropriation from the Student the elected student head of each The Publications Board shall Legislature to operate their funds of the above-names groups, five exercise no control over the Edithrough the Student Activities members-at-large-from the Stu- tors-in-Chief of the various publi-Office. Any other student organia dent Body, appointed by the cations in the performance of zation shall have the right to President of the Student Body and their duties, including the apoperate its funds through the confirmed by the Student Legis- pointment of their staffs, except Student Activities Office and the and in addition a faculty advisor, where matters of finance shall be

Student Legislature may grant The Student Legislature may by involved. the Student Audit Board au- law expand the membership of Section thority to examine the books of the Dance Committee as it shall elected): any other student organization deem wise and proper. The Dance whether to approve the proposed revision plan of the Student when conditions warrant it. It Committee shall have power to rious student publications shall Constitution or whether to reject it. The new plan is es- shall have power to inspect the make rules concerning conduct be elected by the Student Body. books of any organization coming at dances, subject to review by ARTICLE VI (Student Council sentially the same as the present constitution, only its scope is broader to cover several subjects which were not sufficient-is broader to cover several subjects which were not sufficient-to fine on request of the Student Dance. Committee shall have the University of North Caroto time on request of the Student Dance Committee shall have

tion as the Legislature shall spe- of violations of the rules govern- member of the Student Council cify concerning the financial con- ing conduct at dances, and shall of the Greater University of The Daily Tar Heel today is presenting the entire revised dition of the organizations under refer all cases beyond its juris- North Carolina. constitution for the perusal of the students, who will be asked its jurisdiction. The Student Au- diction to the appropriate stu- Legislature shall have power to Board shall have power to dent judicial body.

under its jurisdiction as it deems The House Privileges Board stitution of the Student Council

revision committee, and the final result may be considered a necessary and report its findings shall be composed of five mem-non-partisan proposal. The DTH can find no valid reason why to the Student Legislature. It bers of the Executive Committee shall assist the Budget Commit- of the Interfraternity Council, ARTICLE VII (Summer School): these changes should not be approved, but each student shall assist the Budget Commit- of the Interfraterinty Council, tee in every way possible and it one woman from the Woman's should consider it his duty to read the constitution printed shall make a semi-annual report Council elected by that body, the Student Body):

of its activities to the Legisla- and the Speaker and two memture. Copies of this report shall bers of the Coed Senate and one ed President and Vice-President be given to each member of the coed member-at-large appointed of the Student Body shall not be Legislature

Section 7 (Budget Committee): ate. It shall have power to make shall be an Acting-President of The Budget Committee shall all rules concerning coed visiting the Student Body, who shall be be composed of a chairman and privileges in fraternity houses (e) The Student Council, the ten members. The chairman shall subject to review by the Student the Student Body and confirmed

Section 2 (University Club): elsewhere than in University any University to act as counsel to handle matters which concern life the term of the person elected Court, the Women's House Court, the Women to the chairmanship in the spring cils, the Interfraternity Council President of the Student Body composed of one member electexpire at the following fall elec- Court, and the Dance Committee and confirmed by the Student ed by and from each men's and members of such temporary tions, it shall be extended until shall elect their own officers from Legislature. The chairman of the dormitory, each women's dormi-Student Audit Board shall be tory, each fraternity, and each be operative during summer a member, and one member shall sorority on the campus. Dormi- school and where not otherwise (c) (Men's Council): The Men's Council shall be ARTICLE III (Executive): a member, and one member shall sorority on the campus. Dormi-Section 1 (Executive Power be chosen by and from the Stu-tory members shall not be memcomposed of three seniors, three vested in President): juniors, two sophomores, one The executive power shall be dent Legislature. The Budget bers of a fraternity or a sorority. (b) to call and preside as Committee shall annually pro- The Student Legislature may Chairman at all meetings of the freshman, one pharmacy student, vested in a President of the Stu- pose a tentative budget to the by laws expand the membership and one graduate student, elect- dent Body, who shall have the Student Legislature. It shall of the University Club as it shall Board: ed by the men students for terms assistance of a Vice President make thorough investigations and deem wise and proper. The Uni-

> ner in which these fees should and to encourage a high spirit of temporary committees and boards more, and the freshman member Section 2 (Powers of the Presi- be expended for Student Gov- sportsmanship and school spirit as shall be operative during Sum-

ernment, Student Publications, in all University events and con-If the term of the person elected The President of the Student the Student Union and for such tests, to be responsible for meetother student extra-curricular ing and entertaining all visiting the campus. The Club may desig-

member from Board of Directors):

Head Cheerleader):

Section 1 (Composition):

submitting initial appointments The Student Entertainment nate honorary members by a two-

Section 9 (Campus Orientation)

The Campus Orientation Com-

Section 4 (Editors-in-Chief

The Editors-in-Chief of the va-

The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill shall be a The Student determine the method of selectcil in conformity with the Con-

of the Greater University of North Carolina.

Section 1 (Acting-President of

In the event that the duly elect by the Speaker of the Coed Sen- enrolled in summer school, there appointed by the President of by the Student Legislature. The Acting-President of the Student

(a) To appoint the chairman committees and boards as shall Summer School Government

(c) to administer and enforce vislature and Summer School Government Board;

(d) to serve as an ex- officio member of such standing and mer School;

(e) to establish such temporary bodies subsidiary to him as he shall deem necessary and

(f) to issue orders to such standing and temporary com-

students of other the music department, and one The Student Legislature shall leges, or universities, in all deal faculty member from the dra- fix the student offices which shall ings with the faculty, and in all the student members of the com- bership on the Student Union Trustees. Board of (e) to veto acts of the Student tainment Committee. It shall be appoint the faculty members of ident of the Student Body, ex the Board. This Board shall be cept that the powers of the Act ercise such power of veto within tainment Committee to provide the governing body of the Stu- ing-President shall apply only to the summer school during Section 5 (Cheering Squad and which he shall serve. Section 2 (Acting-Secretary Members of each years cheer- Treasurer of the Student Body): ing squad shall hold tryouts in In the event that the duly elect chairman and fifteen representa- those persons who try out the Student Body shall not be en-(h) to address the Student tive students, not less than five members of the squad for the rolled in summer school, there following year. The Head Cheer- shall be an Acting-Secretary leader shall be elected by and Treasurer of the Student Body from the Student Body at large, who shall be appointed by the chosen by the Coed Senate to ARTICLE V (Publications Board): President of the Student Body and confirmed by the Student The Publications Board shall Legislature The Acting-Secreary be appointed by the President of be composed of four student Treasurer of the Student Body

composed of three seniors, three vested in President):

Coed Senate Legislature. It shall changed by a majority vote ed Senate): The have appel of more than fifty per cent of shall be composed of the presi- late jurisdiction in all cases dethe Student Body: dent of each women's dormitory cided by the Men's and Women's

for and the house manager of each Councils, the Men's Interdormi-(b) to appropriate funds publications (provided sorority house; Each tory Council Court, the Interfrastudent that the total funds for publica- womens dormitory hav- ternity Council Court, and the tions shall be alloted to the Pub- ing one hundred or more Dance Committee. lications Board for apportion- having one hundred or more (b) (Women's Council) The ment among the student publica- residents shall have one addi- Women's Council shall have origitions), to all agencies of Student tional representative for each ad- and jurisdiction in all cases of Government, and to such extra- ditional one hunderd residents or violation by women of the Honor curricular activities as to it shall fraction thereof above fifty, and Code, the Campus Code, and seem compatible with the general these additional representatives all rules except those cases propwelfare of the Student Body, pro- shall be elected at Spring Elec- erly under the jurisdiction of the vided that all funds appropriated tions for one year terms. There Student Council, House Councils, for use in, but not expended dur- shall be one representative for and Dance Committee. It shall ing a given fiscal year shall re- each one hundred women stu- hear appeals from House Council vert to the General Surplus; dents or fraction thereof above decisions.

(c) to ratify or reject all ap- fifty living elsewhere than in (c) (Men's Council): The Men's pointments made by the Presi- dormitories or sorority houses. Council shall have original jurisdent of the Student Body by a and these representatives shall diction in all cases of violation majority vote, providing that the be elected at Fall Elections. There by men of the Honor Code, the Legislature may by law specify shall be ten representatives at Campus Code, and all rules except such minor offices as it shall large elected by and from the those cases properly under the deem proper to which appoint- women students, five of whom jurisdiction of the Student Counment shall not require ratifica- shall be elected at Fall Elections, cil Court, and Dance Committee. and five of whom shall be elected tion: (d) (Law School Court): The

(d) to override a presidential at Spring Elections. Law School Court shall have veto by a two-thirds majority of Section 9 (Powers of the Coed original jurisdiction in all cases Senate): The Coed Senate shall of violation by law students of Court): those present; (e) to establish its own rules have power the Honor Code.

of procedure: (a) to pass laws affecting wom-(f) to seat members of the Le- en students only; Medical School Court shall have

gislature: (b) to organize and conduct (g) to establish such subordi- meetings of women students; nate officers and committees of (c) to elect delegates to conthe Legislature as it shall deem ventions and receive their reproper; ports;

(h) to make all laws governing (d) to choose a women student the conduct of all elections for who shall be responsible for have original jurisdiction in all members of the Student Council, planning such special orientation the Men's Council, the Women's for women students as may be down Council, the Student Legislature, necessary, and who shall serve the Coed Senate, the Publications as a member of the Campus Ori-Board, and for the Speaker of entation Committee;

the Coed Senate, all officers of (e) to establish an officerthe Student Body, the Editors-in training program to acquaint new Chief of all student publications coed officers with the responsireceiving funds from the Publi- bilities of their offices;

ations Board the Head Cheer- (f) to apportion the fees apeaders, the officers of the Caro- propriated to it by the Legisla-

Association, and such class offices Section 10 (Men's Interdormias the Student Legistature shall tory Council): The Men's Interestablish dormitory Council shall be com-

(i) to determine offenses against tory counselors appointed by the posed of the presidents of the University. There shall be three

The Daily Tar Heel

Chief Justo the approval

recommenda and third year classes shall be tions from time to the matic art department, selected by carry with them automatic mem- dealings with the

ter for terms of one year. The (d) to administer and enforce mittee. At least one of the stu- Board of Directors, and the (h) to act in all other capaci-

until the elections of the following spring semester. (e) (Medical School Court):

be composed of seven members, act by the Legislature;

members shall be elected by and ings of the Student Body;

cil Court): tees and boards:

The Men's Interdomitory Council Court shall be composed of Legislature from time to time, or more than seven of whom six members elected by and from provided that he shall notify the shall be women. One of the womthe Interdomitory Council, and Speaker of his intention in ad- en members shall be the woman one holdover member elected by vance;

the preceeding Men's Interdomi- (i) to issue orders to the stand- plan coed orientation. The chairing committees and to require re- man and fourteen members shall tory Council Court.

(j) to represent the Student the Student Body and confirmed members elected by the Student shall be a member of the Summer The composition of the Women's House Councils shall be estab- Body of the University of North by the Student Legislature. It Body, one member of the Stu- School Student Council and the Carolina in all dealings with the shall be the duty of the Campus dent Legislature appointed by the Summer School lished by the Coed Senate. (h) (Interfraternity Council students of other schools, colleges, Orientation Committee to devise Speaker of the Legislature, sub-Board, and shall have power or universities, in all dealings and conduct and adequate pro- ject to the approval of the Legis- (a) to perform the duties of The

(e) (Medical School Court): The Court shall be composed of seven ings with the Board of Trustees; ing students. Section 10 (Elections Board): the University. Two of the elect- ity: (k) to establish such bodies representatives to the Interfra-The Elections Board shall be ed student members shall be from ternity Council elected by the subsidiary to him as he shall

him in the performance of his members appointed by the Presi- be from the rising junior class;

dent of the Student Body and and one shall be from the student Committee shall be as established Section 3 (Vice President): The confirmed by the Student Legis- body at large. They shall serve in ARTICLE IV, Section 1, of Vice President of the Student lature. Not more than five mem- one-year terms. The faculty mem-

Body shall perform the duties of bers shall be of one political bers of the Board shall be ap-Section 4 (General procedure): the President in the event of his party. The Elections Board shall pointed in alternate years for Secretary-Treasurer of the Stu (a) (Right to appeal and re- absence or incapacity. He shall administer all laws governing two-vear terms these terms to dent Body, except that the powers succeed to the presidency should elections passed by the Student begin January first of the year of the Acting-Secretary Treasurer

Any student convicted by the that office become vacant, in Legislature. The Elections Board following their appointment. The shall apply only to the summer Men's or Women's Councils, the which event the vice presidency shall conduct such special elec- Publications Board may make school during which he shall Interdormitory Council shall remain vacant pending an tions as may be necessary to fill recommendations to the Chan- serve. Court, or the Dance Committee, election. The Student Legislature vacancies in office.

and any fraternity convicted by shall by law provide for the fill- Section 11 (Times of elections ments. The Board shall elect its ernment Board): Interfraternity Council Court, and ing of the office of President and office to be filled): own officers

ment series.

Committee):

any organization convicted by should a President who has suc-The Student Legislature shall Soction 2 (Powers): the Dance Committee shall have ceeded to that office from the by law establish the dates of Financial supervision of all stu- preme legislative body): Council Court shall have power dent Council. Any student sent- office. The Vice President of the tions, provided that on election thority of the Student Legisla- the Summer School Student Body enced to be suspended from the Student Body shall be Speaker shall be held within one week ture shall be vested in the Pub- shall be vested in a Summer after a scheduled University re- lications Board. The Editors-in- School Government Board. cil shall have the right to request Section 4 (Secretary-Treasurer cess and that no election shall be Chief of the various publications

held during a University exami- shall appoint the holders of all The Secretary-Treasurer of the nation period. All offices listed in paid positions on their respective ment Board shall be composed of Student Body shall accurately Article I. Section 4. Sub-section publications subject to the ap- the Acting-President of the Stu-(b) Except where the Student record and preserve the minutes (h) of this constitution shall be proval of the Publications Board, dent Body, who shall gree as (i) (Dance Committee): The Legislature shall have fixed the of all meetings of the Student filed by election at Spring Elec- Roth the Publications Board and Chairman of the Board, se Acthave offense and the limitations as to Body. He shall disburse all mo-tions except where otherwise the Editor of the publication con-ing-Secretary-Treasurer of the jurisdiction in all cases punishment, the Student Council nies appropriated by the Student provided in this constitution. The cerned shall have power to re- Student Body, and seven memof violations of the rules govern- shall have discretionary autho- Legislature, and he shall be chair- Legislature shall designate the move the holder of any naid po- bers appointed by the President election at which the officers of sition if either of them deems it of the Student Body. (Attorney-General the various classes shall be elect- necessary, except where a breach

of contract would result. The Section 12 (Time of inaugura- Publications Board shall require reports from the Editors-in-Chief. All persons elected to office Business Managers, and holders The Student Council and the performance of his duties as the shall be duly inaugurated on a of other paid positions on all studate which shall e estalished by dent publications, and have their Audit the Student Legislature, said accounts audited. The Publica-

date which shall be established by tions Board shall make all con-The Student Audit Board shall days after election. Each officer tracts involving student publica-Legislature of all financial ac-(miscellanous tivities, and make such special

reports as the Legislature may

The Dance Committee shall be Publications Board shall meet

appointed by the Chancellor of event of his absence or incapac

(b) to receive student fund and disburse all monies appropriated by the Summer School Government Board:

(c) to act in all other can acities rightfully those of the

cellor concerning these appoint. Section 3 (Summer School Gov

(a) (Summer School Government Board Established as su-

(b) (Composition):

(c) (Powers):

The Summer School Govern ment Board shall have power (1) to appropriate funds to suc agencies of Student Government

as shall be operative and to such other extra-curricular activities as to it shall seem compatible wth the general welfare of the Summer School Student Body; (2) to ratify or reject by a ma-

jority vote all appointments made by the Acting-President of the Student Body: (3) to establish its own rule

(4) to establish such subordinate officers and committees of the Summer School Government (See REVISION, page 4)

The official newspaper of the Publication Board of the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, where it is issued daily during the regular sessions of the University by the Colonial Press, Inc., except Mondays, examination and variation periods, and the summer terms. Entered as second-class matter at the post office of Chapel Hill, N. C., under the act of March 3, 1879. Sub-scription price: \$8,00 per year, SD0 per quarter. Member of The Associated Press. The Arsociated Press and AP features are exclusively entitled to the use for republication of all news features published herein.

Business Manager C. Managing Editor C. Sparts Editor			DICK JENHETT B. MENDENHAL CHUCK HAUSE TAYLOR VADE
News Editor Desk Editor Society Editor Fliotographer	Caroline Bruner	Adv. Manager Bus Office Mar. Nat'l Adv. Mar. Amistant Sports E.	Oliver Watkin Ed William June Crocket

Mike McDantel. Gibson, Joe Seykora, Vestal Taylor, Al Johnson, Charlie Joyner, Dave

News Stoff Rolfe Neill, Don Maynard, Glenn Harden, Bill Johnson Newell, Sam McKeel, Mark Sunner, Art Nanthos, Graham Jones, Brewer, Ginny Jones, M. K. Jones. Maynard, Glenn Harden, Bill Johnson, Wuff Charlie

Business Staff: Neal Cadley. Don Stanford. Bootsy Tavlor. Bill Brain. Dennis, Marie Withers. Randy Shiver, Charles Ashworth. Mary Tomlin Marill. Jim Lindley, Branson Robbs, John Poindexier, Carolyn Harril Robinson, Beverly Serr, Bruce Bouer, Joe Nelson, Leonard Rawls. Sports Staff: Larry Fox. Frank Allston, Jr., Joe Cherry, Lew Ch. Andy Taylor, Art Greenbaum, Bill Roberts, Ronald Tilley, Bill Pe Ken Barton, Vic Goldberg.

tice, the holdover member, and Legislature; the members from the second (c) To make

elected during the spring semes- Student Legislature;

member from the first year class laws enacted by the Student dent members shall have served previously on the Student Enter-

Legislature, provided he shall ex- the duty of the Student Enter-

The Medical School Court shall ten days after the passage of an the campus with a suitable enter- dent Union.

(f) to call and preside at meet-The Chairman and three other

from the Second Year Class. (g) to serve as an ex officio (f) (Men's Interdormitory Coun- member of all standing commit- mittee shall be composed of a the spring quarter to select from ed Secretary-Treasurer of the

(g) (Women's House Councils): ports from them;

Council with the faculty, and in all deal- gram of orientation for all enter- lature and two faculty members the Acting-President in the Interfraternity

deem necessary and proper to aid composed of a chairman and ten the rising senior class; one shall Interfraternity Council.

(i) (Dance Committee) (f) (Men's Interdormitory The composition of the Dance duty,

Council Court): The Men's Interthis Constitution. involving infraction of

dormitory social rules, and in all cases involving damage to dormi- hearing): tory property.

original jurisdiction in all cases

of violation by medical students

of the Honor Code.

(g) (Women's House Councils): Women's House Council Men's Each shall have original jurisdiction in all cases involving infractions of the House Rules by residents of the house.

to try all cases of fraternity violations of the Coed Visiting University by the Student Coun- of The Student Legislature. Agreement and shall have jurisdiction over all judicial cases within three days after the de- and Powers): involving individual social fra- cision of the Student Council a

ternities shall have the right of rehearing by that body. appeal to the Student Council.

Dance Committee shall original ing conduct at dances. It shall rity, providing that it shall take man of the Budget Committee. refer all cases beyond its juris- full cognizance of the traditional Section 5

diction to the appropriate stu- offenses and punishments en- and Powers): dent judicial hody.

judicial bodies): (a) (Student Council);

composed of three members elect- shall have power to mitigate and ed by and from the men stu- suspend sentence and impose pro- Board): dents, three members elected by bation in particular cases when and from the Student Body at such action is deemed advisable, be composed of a chairman and shall take an oath to uphold, pro- tions, control the expenditures of large. No officer of the Student (c) No accused person in any four members appointed by the tect, and preserve this constitu- all publications funds, make an Body, on member of the Student judicial hearing shall be denied President of the Student Body tion and the government created annual report to the Student Legislature, and no chairman of the privilege of assistance by a and confirmed by the Legisla- thereby

shall be a member of the Stu- and any organization convicted by members appointed by the Chan- Bodiesl: dent Council. No person who the presumption of innocence un- cellor of the University. At least Section 1 (Dance Committee): from time to time require. The of procedure: shall not have been a student in til guilt is proven, the right to one of the student members shall

good standing in the University due notice and a fair hear- have passed a course in account- composed of the Vice President at least once each quarter and at least two academic ing, the right of the ac- ing, and all members of the of the German club, the Ex- more often when necessary. On Harrill, Lila quarters prior to his election shall cused shall sit in judgement of one of the student members shall heaver of the Grail, one student or before March first of each year Board as it shall deem proper; be eligible to serve on the Stu- the accused. The council shall in- have served previously on the each from the School of Law, the the Publications Board shall subdent Council. Two sessions of form each accused person of his Student Audit Board. At least School of Medicine, the School mit a proposed budget for the such standings and temporary

The Attorney-General of the ed. forced by the Men's and Women's Section 3 (Composition of the and Student Councils prior to Student Body shall assist and tion and oath of office): the adoption of this Constitution, represent the President in the The Student Council shall be Men's and Women's Councils President shall direct. Section 6 (Student

a standing executive committee the Interfraternity Council Court, ture, and two non-voting faculty ARTICLE IV